

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

ACTS AND RESOLVES

AS PASSED BY THE

One Hundred and First Legislature

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

Published by the Director of Legislative Research in accordance with the Revised Statutes of 1954, Chapter 10, Section 27, Subsection VI.

The Knowlton and McLeary Company
Farmington, Maine
1963

PUBLIC LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE

As Passed by the One Hundred and First Legislature

1963

Chapter 60

AN ACT Changing Name of Division of Veterans Affairs to Department of Veterans Services.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Sec. 1. R. S., c. 26, § 1, amended. Section 1 of chapter 26 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

‘Sec. 1. Department of Veterans Services; commissioner, qualifications, employment and salary; personnel. The ~~Division of Veterans Affairs~~ Department of Veterans Services, as heretofore established and hereinafter in this chapter called the “~~division~~” “department,” shall be under the control and supervision of the ~~Director of Veterans Affairs~~ Commissioner of Veterans Services, hereinafter in this chapter called the “~~director~~” “commissioner”.

The ~~director~~ commissioner shall be a war veteran and a person qualified by experience, training and demonstrated interest in veterans’ ~~affairs~~ services.

The ~~director~~ commissioner shall be appointed by the Governor, with the advice and consent of the Council, to serve for a term of 4 years and until his successor is appointed and qualified. Any vacancy shall be filled by appointment for a like term. The ~~director~~ commissioner shall receive such salary as shall be fixed by the Governor and Council.

The ~~director~~ commissioner may employ, subject to the ~~provisions~~ of the Personnel Law, the necessary assistance to carry out the purposes and provisions of this chapter. All employees of the ~~division~~ department, with the exception of the clerical personnel, shall be war veterans.’

Sec. 2. Amendatory clause. Chapter 26 of the Revised Statutes shall be changed to “Department of Veterans Services.” Wherever in the Revised Statutes or in the public laws the words “Division of Veterans Affairs” or “Director of Veterans Affairs” appear, they shall mean “Department of Veterans Services” or “Commissioner of Veterans Services.”

Effective September 21, 1963

Chapter 61

AN ACT Relating to Definition of Domestic Fowl for Tax Purposes.

Emergency preamble. Whereas, acts of the Legislature do not become effective until 90 days after adjournment; and

Whereas, property is taxed as of April 1st; and

Whereas, there is confusion as to the meaning of domestic fowl in the taxation of the business of raising domestic fowl; and